TOWN OF GREENSBORO TOWN COUNCIL MEETING November 1, 2018

In Attendance: Mayor Noon, Commissioners Wake, Reichart and DeSimone, and Mackey.

Staff: Chief Mike Petyo, Jeannette Delude, David Kibler, Nicole Armour

Public: Cindy & Bob Harrison, Rick Faust, Frank & Logan Ragione, Holli & Avery Boncella, Dennis Fletcher, Tom Chandler

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm.

Minutes from the October Town Council Meetings were reviewed. Comm. Reichart motioned to approve the October Council Meeting and Workshop minutes. Comm. DeSimone seconded the motion. All in favor, motion passed.

Diabetes Awareness Month Proclamation

Mayor Noon called Avery Boncella and Logan Ragione up to the podium. Avery and Logan spoke about their lives with Type 1 diabetes and the struggles that they go through daily. Mayor Noon then proclaimed the month of November as Diabetes Awareness month in the Town of Greensboro.

GVFC- Rick Faust

Mr. Faust went over the monthly stats for the Fire Department.

Planning and Zoning – Jeannette DeLude

There was no new business for Planning and Zoning.

Parks Board- Rick Faust

Rick Faust stated that at their last meeting the Parks Board started their planning for Lighting of the City. Joey and Michelle Williamson are in charge of the parade and are working with the board to have everything lined up. Mayor Noon asked if there would be a rain date. Mr. Faust stated that they were not scheduling a rain date.

Public Works-Dave Kibler

Dave stated that the USDA came today to take a tour of the WWTP. About 35 people were in attendance and they were impressed with what they saw. Dave went on to explain that he had told council about the money he would have left from the grant. The council had already approved the pick-up truck and lawnmower. He would like to now ask for the remaining funding to be put forth into a pole building that would be located at the WWTP. It would be 60x60, it would include the installation, heating and air for one area of the building, a bathroom, and the electric installation of the building. It would also include a lean-to on one side of the building for equipment to be parked under. The maximum expense of the building would be \$185,210. He is hoping to have even more money left over to cover the cost of water and sewer to be ran to the building. He will also use extra funds to purchase UV bulbs for the WWTP as well. Com. Mackey motioned to approve the purchase of the building which the understanding that the purchase and installation costs would not exceed \$182,210. Com. DeSimone seconded the motion. All in favor, motion passed. Mr. Kibler stated that he will try to have the other two quotes for council by the December meeting.

Police-Chief Petyo

Chief Petyo went over the stats for the month of October. He stated there were several arrest and 1 overdose that was saved by Narcan administered by one of our officers. He went on to explain that he has received a \$3200 grant from Homeland Safety to improve security cameras at the PD/PW building and

the bubble camera behind the pharmacy, along with the DVD system. Mayor Noon asked him to check with the schools to see if we could help them in any way with that grant.

Chief Petyo stated that we has completed his training which was covered by a grant from LGIT and that Cpl. Ray was in the middle of having his completed.

Public Comments

Dennis Fletcher wanted to speak to the council about the condition of the roads, especially School St., Vaughn Ave., and Cedar Ave. He understands it isn't cheap, but he knows it isn't impossible. A brief discussion ensued about funding, streets that should be done first, and the State Highway funding. Mr. Fletcher asked what the process was. Ms. Delude stated that we would budget the funds, get an estimate and begin the bid process. Mr. Fletcher stated that if he could help in any way he would.

Tom Chandler stated that he was there with Mr. Fletcher but would like to know when Sunset is getting fixed. Dave stated that the town has written letters and so have citizens. State Highway states that it will come back to fix the issue, but do not. Mayor Noon instructed Ms. Delude to send another letter. Com. Mackey thanked them for coming.

<u>Town Manager - Jeannette Delude</u> Ms. Delude went over the Town Manager report. (Attached)

It was decided that the council would cancel their workshop so that they could attend the next solar farm public hearing. A brief discussion ensued about the project, what the council was asking for, and the sale from Cherrywood Solar to another solar company and the lack communication with them.

Council also decided that the best place to put the sign would be Veteran's Park.

Old Business None

<u>New Business</u> None

<u>Bills</u> Bills were reviewed and approved.

Town Council Remarks:

Com. DeSimone stated that he felt that Halloween was pretty quiet and asked the Chief about it. Chief Petyo stated that there was one accident and a suspicious subject that ended in an arrest.

Council moved into Executive Session at 7:44 pm No action was taken.

Council moved back into Regular Session at 8:44 pm.

Com. Reichart motioned to adjourn the meeting. Com. Mackey seconded the motion. All in favor, motion passed.

Meeting adjourned at 8:45 pm.

Respectfully Prepared by: Nicole Armour